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Condamine Florian

From: Martin Moser <moser@mit-laser.cz>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 4:21 PM
To: Condamine Florian
Subject: QUOTE no. 39511

(Please contact us in case this e-mail doesn't show correctly.) 

Dear Florian, 

Many thanks for your enquiry. We have pleasure in quoting as follows: 

Item Quant. Description 
Price w/o VAT 

EUR 
VAT 

% 
VAT 
EUR 

Total incl. VAT 
EUR 

1 1 pcs. M-GON40-L 188,00 21 39,48 227,48 

      

Goniometer; travel range ±5° when used with a 
13mm travel actuator; graduations 1°; sensitivity 
8 arcsec with SM-series micrometer (not 
included); lower goniometer; stackable with 
common rotation point for two orthogonal axis; 
secure locking mechanism; actuator to be 
ordered separately; metric version [Newport / 
Spectra-Physics] 

        

2 1 pcs. M-GON40-U 188,00 21 39,48 227,48 

      

Goniometer; travel range ±5° when used with a 
13mm travel actuator; graduations 1°; sensitivity 
8 arcsec with SM-series micrometer; upper 
goniometer; stackable with common rotation 
point for two orthogonal axis; secure locking 
mechanism; metric version [Newport / Spectra-
Physics] 

        

3 2 pcs. HR-13 113,00 21 23,73 273,46 

      

Lockable, high-res micormeter; travel 13mm; 
graduations 5µm; sensitivity 0.5µm; load 
capacity 100N; non-influencing locking 
mechanism [Newport / Spectra-Physics] 

        

4 1 pcs. M-462-XYZ-M 1 572,00 21 330,12 1 902,12 

      

ULTRAlign™ linear stage; precision integrated 
3-axes linear stage; crossed-roller bearing; 
travel 25mm; angular deviation < 100µrad; load 
capacity centered 191N, vertical 67N; without 
actuators (have to be ordered separately); 
stainless steel; metric version [Newport / 
Spectra-Physics] 

        

5 3 pcs. SM-25 100,00 21 21,00 363,00 

      
Vernier micrometer; travel 25mm; graduations 
10µm; vernier graduations 1µm; sensitivity 1µm; 
load capacity 100N [Newport / Spectra-Physics] 

        

Doprava: 

6 1 DAP 40,00 21 8,40 48,40 
      Dopravné a balné         

Base 21% VAT - Total 2 514,00 EUR 
21% VAT - Total 527,94 EUR 

TOTAL AMOUNT 3 041,94 EUR 
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Prices in EUR 
Delivery: ca. 1-2 weeks 
Quote valid for: 30 days 
MIT Ltd. Delivers in accordance with our terms and conditions of sale only. 

Note: 
- The above prices already contain the special discount for ELI Beamlines. 

Best regards 

Martin Moser 
__________________________________ 

MIT s.r.o. 
Lasery, fotonika a jemná mechanika 

Klánova 56, CZ - 147 00 Praha 4 
Tel.: +420 241 712 548, mob.: +420 777 708 930 
moser@mit-laser.com, www.mit-laser.com 


